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MEMORANDUM 

Date: September 21, 2023 

To: Delta Stewardship Councilmembers 

From: Jessica R. Pearson, Executive Officer 

Subject: Upcoming Council Meeting- September 28, 2023 

This month the Delta Watermaster will provide an overview of the 2022 – 2023 
water year, including an update on the Delta Drought Response Pilot Program, 
ongoing science collaboration, as well as a discussion of ongoing Lower San 
Joaquin flood risk. Delta Protection Commission staff will provide an update on the 
National Heritage Area Management Plan. This presentation will include 
information on the outreach to date and emerging interpretative themes of the 
Management Plan. Lastly, the Council will receive an update from the Delta 
Independent Science Board on its current activities, including recently completed 
Delta ISB products and ongoing scientific reviews.  

 

If I can answer any questions or provide any other information in advance of the 
meeting, please contact me at (916) 445-4500 or 
jessica.pearson@deltacouncil.ca.gov.  
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